
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 10/26/2011 9:03:23 PM
To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Forgot to mention

Cool, let's talk. You know how messed up we are — we will be hesitant to do the upfront work if we don't have 
clear recovery, especially since none of us want non-participants to pay extra.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Zafar, Marzia f mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 08:59 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Forgot to mention

Okay. Let's talk tomorrow on the meter stuff. I know your concerns on memo vs balancing but we gotta figure 
something that we can live with, too. Btw, why is this even an issue now? Who told you guys to worry about it 
now?

Regards, 
Marzia Zafar

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney f mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 08:55 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: Re: Forgot to mention

I will find that out. For this small group of eight meter changers, the six have gotten digital non-communicating 
meters. I think the analog number is very small — Sudi and a couple of others — but I have asked the group. And 
don't forget the memo/bal account problem. Thanks!

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

Original Message

SB GT&S 0303579

mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
mailto:SBD4@pge.coml


From: Zafar, Marzia f mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 08:46 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Forgot to mention

Hi
Great. So, how many analog meters have you re-installed so far? I will for sure get a hold of Carol tomorrow and 
will touch base with you.

Regards, 
Marzia Zafar

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 08:43 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: Forgot to mention

Of the small group of meter changers, we contacted and worked things out with all but two. We have tried to 
contact them by phone and in person, and we will be disconnecting them soon.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0303580
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